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Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above-
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File No. 2008-00441
FROM: Rick Bertelson, Staff Attorney
DATE: November 5, 2008

SUBJECT: Salt River Electric Cooperative

informal Conference

On October 29, 2008, Commission Staff held an informal conference with Salt
River Electric Cooperative (“Salt River”). A sign-in sheet showing the names of the
participants is attached.

Commission Staff requested the informal conference to allow Salt River
engineers to demonstrate how they ran the computer modeling for their load flow
analyses for their 2008-2011 Construction Work Plan.

The Salt River representatives brought with them a laptop computer, with a copy
of WindMil® electrical engineering analysis software installed on it. They used the
WindMil® software to demonstrate where potential voltage drops will occur on their
system in 2011, if no actions are taken to address the problems. Salt River stated that
their 2008-2011 Construction Work Plan is desighed to address these problems.

Salt River said that they try to keep their actual construction actions relatively
“‘conservative.” This means, they said, that they plan to use actual field data to
determine how many of the actions outlined in the 2008-2011 Construction Work Plan
should actually be done.

Salt River will send a CD-ROM of the 2011 mode! run, without corrections, and a
copy of the database to the Division of Engineering.

The meeting was adjourned.
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